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Jeanette Spriggs

From: Claydon, Brian [belaydon @ wrf.com]
Sent:  Thursday, January 18, 2007 11:12 AM

To: Jeanette Spriggs
Subject: Amendment to Pending Assignment Application for E990190/File No. SAS-ASG-20070104-00015

Jeanette-

Per our conversations, this will serve as an amendment to the above-referenced pending assignment

application. For FCC Form 312, Schedule A,
guestion A20., the information (as Exhibit E) is as follows:

Jeff Scott (US citizen; 100% ownership)
President

MetWest Productions, Inc.

8648 W. Elisa Street

Boise, ID 83709

Please let me know if you need anything further. Thanks.

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP may constitute
an attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies

and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email or by calling our Administrative
Office at 202.719.7201. Thank You.
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